Docket No. 50-498 February 5, 1991
and 50-499

MEMORANDUM FOR: Christopher 1. Grimes, Director
Project Directorate V-2
Division of Reactor Projects 111/1v/V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: George F. Dick, Jr., Project Manager
Project Directorate Iv-o
Division of Reactor Projects 111/fv/v
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH HOUSTON LIGHTING & POWER COMPANY T0
DISCUSS LICENSEE RESPONSE TO 10 CFR 50.63, STATION BLACKOUT
RULE

VATE & TIME: February 12, 1991
2:00 p.m,

LOCATION: Room 16-B~11

One White Flint North
Rockville, Maryland

*PARTICIPANTS: NRC HL&P
t. Rosa 7. Bowman
J. Knight L. Casella
A. Toalston P. Walker
C. Goodman A. Harrison
Ga. Dick
A. Howell

(ORTGINAL SIGNED BY)

George F. Dick, Project Manager

Project Directorate IV-2

Division of Reactor Projects 111/IV/V

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
ce:  See next page

*Meelings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties
to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy,"

43 federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.
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